Grainne Power

From: o Licensing Staff
Subject: T - SUBMISSION NO 11 DONNA COONEY’

' EPA Application No. S0024-01

From: Donna Cooney

Sent: 30 August 2015 16:36
To: Licensing Staff y ’ ‘
Subject: Fw: EPA Application No. S0024- 01 Observations for EPA regardmg applncat:on by Dublln Port Company for :
Dumping at Sea Permit.

On Saturday, 29 August 2015, 18:13:44, Donna Cooney o ‘ . wrote:

EPA Appllcatlon No. S0024-01

Observations for EPA regarding appllcatlon by Dublm Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea

Permit. . 0‘9
®®

Donna Cooney

Dublin Bay North Green Party/Comhaontas G
Clontarf Representative: Address: 4, Vlctor@i&bad Clontarf Dublin 3.
S
&0@0 ,
&\0 N\ ' ‘
Observations for EPA regarding apﬁ‘lgt&\atlon by Dublm Port Company for Dumplng at Sea
Permit. @6\0

IS
Dublin Bay is a Protected Area P

S
)
\\\\Qg\

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protected European sites that Bord Pleanala admits w1ll
be s1gn1ﬁcantly affected by the dumpmg

Rockabill to Dalkey ©  SAC EU code 003000 S

Lambay Island SAC " EUcode 000204 '

North Dublin Bay SAC EU code 000206 |
South Dublin Bay SAC EUcode 000210 & . _ T
North Bull Island SPA EUcode 004006 ' e
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA . EU code 004024

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site - -
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

Water Quality

"The deterioration in water quality within the cSACis evaluated as being potentially significant as direct damage
to the physical quality of the enwronment in terms of water quality may directly and /nd/rectly affect the qua//fy/ng
interests of the cSAC. " ' :

"Accidental spillages of polluting substances which could affect benthic fauna [a community of organisms that
live on, or near the sea bed] & water quality or features of interest both habitats: and spec:es would be potent/ally

significant should an incident occur.”
1
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The Marine Strategy Fra‘rhework Directive (MSFD) - - 2 " -
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the statec_t ebjecti\)ee of this directive).

The Marine Strategy Framework Directive is a major piece of EU legislation that requires Member States to
achieve good environmental status (GES) in the marine environment by the year 2020 at the latest.

- Good environmental status in the marine environment means that the seas are clean, healthy and
productive and that human use of the marine environment is maintained at a sustainable level.
The Directive requires an assessment to be made of our marine waters against an agreed set of standards
across a number of important environmental areas (e.g. biodiversity, fish stocks, and contaminants). Once
the assessment is made, appropriate environmental targets and |nd|cators must be established anda -
program of measures put in place to achieve GES i ' '

Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

The plan is to dump the material, some of which is moderately contaminated, at Burford Bank. This is an area
used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats directive (92/43/EEC).

The dumping is planned for day and night in all weathers. The best practice for dumping at sea is.
to dump only in winds of less than force 4 and in daylight. The reason for this is that a Mammal
observer on the barge would spot Seals, Dolphins or Porpoise aéthe dump site whichis a -

recognized foraging ground for them. A &>

Protection of Marine life: 0\0«

It is a given that all life on the Sea floor for the 10 Km of the Falrway / sea |ane would be
killed/wiped out. oQ \

Similarly at the dump-site all life would be wi @%t and with little chance of re colonisation as the
process in repeated each year when dumoothg‘\recommenced

Recovery time is all that is discussed . in ftl@z“tls document none of the dead sea life (flora and .

fauna) will recover. N

The materials to be dumped is called&%nds and Muds, the mud will form a plume and

envelope the entire bay as the dumffng is planned for all states of the Tlde and a|I weathers 24/7

there will no recovery time at all. . _

This adds to the damaging already done to the sea bed by sounng dunng the dredglng

Each barge is likely to hold about 3,000 tons of material when fully laden. To dump, the floor of

the barge drops away in the middle and the entire content leaves the barge very rapidly falling ,
down to the sea floor. It's a glven that all life in the water mcludmg passing shoals of- fISh wnII be ;
wiped out. « . S : -'
No Proper Con5|derat|on to Alternatlves

The applicant must satisfy the EPA that there is no suntab!e alternatlve means of dlsposal

At the Oral hearing of An Bord Pleanala (reg.no.PL29N.PA0034) '

Witness statement of Mr. Donal Doyle on behalf of the applicant Dublin Port Company

Response: Given the large volume of slightly/moderately contaminated-material, the cost °
associated with land filling and/or export would be prohibitive and the energy consumption
associated with exporting the material would be significantly greater than the sea disposal option ‘
proposed in the EIS. In terms of bringing the material onto land for recovery, the capacity within
Graving dock Nr. 2 and Berth 52/53 is limited and will be largely used by the dredging from '
Alexander Basin....Hence no further capacity for contaminated material. Based on the above =
analysis, the dumping at sea and overlain with dredged gravel is considered the most

appropriated method for dealing with this material. -

It would not be consider best practice to dump contaminated material in Dublin Bay an- UNESCO
biosphere reserve site and the economic cost should not be a deciding factor.

Change in the typography

2 ' |
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There has not been adequate study, research or consideration on how much of the material
planned to dump will end up inside the Bull Island and possibly blocking up Sutton -

Creek and the channel itself. The channel called the Blue Lagoon/ Sutton Creek between

Bull Island and the roadway Clontarf Rd to James Larkin road and finally Dublin Rd is

silting up at an alarming rate. It is only now that people are beginning to see the

relationship of the dumping in the Bay and this silting up. It's possible that the dumping

of such a massive amount of material could close in the Lagoon from the sea altogether.

It's has been observed that all sand or excess sands in Dublin Bay builds up on the Bull Island
and it’s also building up inside in the Blue Lagoon. ‘

Altering Tidal Pattern. ' :

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will be increased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount. There is also potential for increased flooding on the banks of the River
Liffey. _

"Major channel deepening works in the approach to Harwich Harbour has altered the sediment
transport regime (HR Wallingford & Posford Duviver Environment 1998). The capital dredge
increased siltation in the harbour, which subsequently reduced the amounts of sediment input into
the Stour/Orwell Estuaries and increased the requirement for maintenance dredging. The net
effect is to increase mudflat and saltmarsh erosion in the estuaries, with adverse effects on
intertidal morphology. In this case the capital dredge has created the conditions for increased
erosion, which is sustained by the regular removal of sedim@gﬁ from the harbour for disposal at
sea". &

"Capital dredging operations in an estuary may perrg‘ﬂ\é\\s\altwedge intrusion to travel further
upstream than previously, increase shoreline wa\@f@fé?ion, change tidal range, tidal currents,
suspended sediment load and suspended "s’”ed@f@ﬁtation in areas away from the deepened part of
the river (PIANC in preparation). The hydro ic changes and their effect on sediment erosion,
deposition and transport may cause secg geomorphological changes-away from the dredge
location, including the potential erosichb\Qiiﬁtertidal areas. These processes are affected by the
sea bed sediment characteristics, undqd@ing geology and, particularly on mudflats, the flora and
fauna". Note: Potential for erosion afiether sites:
http://www.ukmarinesac.org.uk/activities/ports/ph5 2 7.htm

Donna Cooney '

Dublin Bay North Greens

Clontarf Representative: Address: 4, Victoria Road Clontarf Dublin 3.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area:

Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff

Subject: ' o FW: Application No. SO024-01
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: o -]

Sent: 31 August 2015 12:46
To: Licensing Staff
Subject: Application No. SO024-01

Name: Ruth Shanahan

Address:22, St. Joesph's square Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application by Dublin Pog Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit. 4 g

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protQé%é)European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aff\e‘éf}éﬁ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & SEUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC £ EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SACYs’ EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SACY EU code 000210
North Bull Island SPA EUcode 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka “SPA EU code 004024

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

The deterioration in water quality in Dublin Bay.

The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD)
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this directive).

. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats directive
(92/43/EEC).

. Protection of Marine life:
. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

. Change in the typography

Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causing lose of mud and flat lands.

EPA Export 27-05-2016:01:14:03




8.

Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by altering tidal pattern.

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast |nd|cates there'is

real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will be increased wave overlap on the Clontarf -

promenade by Dollymount and further up the river liffey.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area:

Grainne Power

From: ' o . Licensing Staff . .- ..,
Subject: FW: Application No. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 12:49

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application No. SO024-01

Name: Niamh O Mahony

Address: 179¢ Clontarf Road, Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-%3 by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. >

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protg&@@European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aﬁe%}é% by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC ¢ <EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC 8" EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC &® EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAC EU code 000210
North Bull Island _SPA EU code 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EU code 004024

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site -
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
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8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by altering tidal pattern.
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, s0 Close to the coast indicates there is
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

From: - . Li‘cénsing Staff L
Subject: _ FW: Application No. SO024-01 .

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 12:51

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application No. SO024-01

Name: A.M. Hall

Address: 46, Kincora Drive, Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th Augqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-% by Dublin Port Company for
S

Dumping at Sea Permit. ' &

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 prote\ét‘éé)European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly af@e‘@iéﬁ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & <EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC §" EUcode 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC <& EU code 000206
South Dublin Bay SAQ EU code 000210
North Bull Island SPA EU code 004006
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

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, S0 close to the coast indicates there |s
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. e
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

From: - S Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:01

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: ‘ A. Hayes,

Address: 1, Gnosvenor Court. Clontarf Dublin
3 _

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-%. by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. > \

1. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area: | &‘\‘q@

¥

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protected”European sites that Bord

Pleanala admits will be significantly aff eﬁby the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & <EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EUcode 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC &  EU code 000206
South Dublin Bay SAC EUcode 000210
North Bull Istand _SPA EU code 004006
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

increa_se Rick on Coastal and River Flbodiné by aitering"'t"id.al paitérn

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, S0 close to the coast indicates there is

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

From: - L Licensing Staff -
Subject: ' FW: Application SO024-01 -

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:03
To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application SO024-01

Name: Catherine Murphy

Address: 3, Park View, Clontarf, Dublin
3

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. SO024- ng by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit.

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 prot cftg(f European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly afj@@ ) by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & &‘EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC \*\o&‘ EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC (,on EU code 000206
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

Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causing lose of mud and flat Iands
£
1"
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
. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area: &‘\‘Q@

Grainne Power

From: | ' ’ - . Licensing Staff .
Subject: FW: Application: no. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:19

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application: no. SO024-01

Name: Louise McKenna

Address: 42, Furry Park, Road, Clontarf, Dublin
3

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-0553, by Dublin Port Company for
S

Dumping at Sea Permit. &
&

oosS
Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegtedEuropean sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aff@ﬁffeﬁ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & <EU code 003000
Lambay Island ~ SAC & EUcode 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC*&’ EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAQY EUcode 000210
North Bull Island SPA EUcode 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EU code 004024

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

!
t
i

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

Protection of Marine life:

No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion c_ausing lose of mud and flat lands.

1
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8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodlng by alterlng tidal pattern
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. :
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

From: - . Licensing Staff S
Subject: FW: Application No. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:31

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application No. SO024-01

Name: Deirdre Sweeney,

Address: 273, Richmond Road Dublin
3

Date: 29th Augqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. $0024-04 by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. >

Dubiin bay is protected directly by 6 protected European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly af@&tég‘ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & .<EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC 8" EUcode 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC ‘& EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAE® EU code 000210
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

-1
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8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by altering tidal pattern.
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast indicates there'is -
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. ‘
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will be increased wave overlap on the Clontarf.
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

From: . P -Liéensing Staff ,
Subject: FW: Application No. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:33

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application No. SO024-01

Name: James Milliken,

Address: 273, Richmond Road Dublin
3

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding applicatibn NO. 80024-%, by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. &>

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegtedEuropean sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly affAe‘@\ié%‘ by the dumping.

Rockabilito Dalkey ~~ SAC & SEUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC*® EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAG EUcode 000210
North Bull Island SPA EUcode 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EUcode 004024

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCQ biosphere reserve site

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
(92/43/EEC). '

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

Increase Rick on Coastal and Rwer Floodmg by altermg tldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast |nd|cates there is

real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could. add to the dangers of more
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

From: - : ' Llcensmg Staff -
Subject: FW Apphcahon no. SO024- 01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:35

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. 50024-01

Name: Brendan Murray,

Address: 68 A, Kincora Court, Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. SO024- oég by Dublin Port Company for

Dumping at Sea Permit. &\@\ ,
é\.
. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area: &;\O\Q@
Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegt European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly af@ﬁ é8 by the dumping.
Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & @‘:‘U code 003000
Lambay Island SAC \*\o&‘ EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SACY@Q\‘ EU code 000206
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
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8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by altering tidal pattern.’
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
promenade by Dollymount and further up the river liffey. {

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area:

Grainne Power

From: ‘ . Licensing Staff : :
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01.

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:35

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Brendan Murray,

Address: 68 A, Kincora Court, Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 30024-0953. by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. _ &>

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegtedEuropean sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aff,@&ifeﬁ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & EUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EUcode 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC & EUocode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAQY EUcode 000210
North Bull Island _SPA EUcode 004006
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
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8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by altermg tidal pattern.
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast |nd|cates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. o
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will be increased wave overlap on the Clontarf
“promenade by Dollymount and further up the river liffey.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 27-05-2016:01:14:03 i



Grainne Power

From: " . < - Licensing Staff L . . o
Subject: FW Application no. SO024- 01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:38

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO0024-01

Name: Maryanne Clarke,

Address: 114, Brookwood Avenue, Dublin
5

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. SO024- 0551 by Dublin Port Company for

Dumping at Sea Permit. &>
&

. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area: &‘\ fz@

oS
"Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 prot g&furopean sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aff; &l by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & <EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC & EUcode . 000206
South Dublin Bay SAL® EU code 000210
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

From: : S L L|censmg Staff
Subject: FW: Application no. SOOZ4 01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:42

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Maurice Hopkin,

Address: 16, Baymount Park, clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th Augqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. SO024- 0@; by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit..

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegtéd’European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly affq@feﬁ“by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & EUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC <8 EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC¥& EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SACS EUcode 000210
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
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. =~
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will be increased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up the river liffey. '

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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Grainne Power

From: . - .- Licensing Staff ‘
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:48

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Helen Brophy,

Address: 101, Conquer Hill Road, Clontarf Road Dublin
3

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 30024'0é3~ by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. &>

. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area: ' N

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegtedEuropean sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly affefted by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & EUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC % EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC¥® EUcode 000206
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

Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causing lose of mud and fiat lands.

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
promenade by Dollymount and further up the river liffey. -

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

1 0&’
\Qé
&
)
&
'o‘éfe?’ .
SN
L SSeT T
. S
SN
<<O\ \\'\\0)
xOOQV
\O
O¢\ -

EPA Export 27-05-2016:01:14:03 {



. DublinBayis a Protected Area:

Grainne Power

From: oy -Licensing Staff -
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:49

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Liz Belton,

Address: 22, Mount Prospect Drive, Dublin
3

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-0;, by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. &>

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegtédEuropean sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aff@@feﬁ‘ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & <EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC % EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SACY¥' EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAG> EU code 000210
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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protepted under EC habitats directive
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
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast indicates there is.
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will be increased wave overlap on the CIontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up the river I|ffey

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

From: L Llcensmg Staff _ .
Subject: FW: Appllcatlon no. 50024 01 ‘

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:53

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO0024-01

Name: Ndreen O'Reilly,

Address: 38, Auburn, Killester, Howth road; Dublin |
3 |

Date: 29th Augqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. SO024- (;53 by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit.

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 prot é“tg&’European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly af(e&té% by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC é’ EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC .8  EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC "’ EU code 000206
South Dublin Bay SAC’ EU code 000210
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

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast indicates there is-

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

From: S Licensing Staff _
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:54

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Henry Barry,

Address: 224, Collins Avenue, Dublin
9.

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-%, by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. &> -

. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area: A (\\\’ZQ\

oS :
Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegted”European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly af@&féﬁ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & EUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC 8" EUcode 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC“& EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAQGY EUcode 000210
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
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. g
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

From: . - Licensing Staff | : .
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01 -

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:57

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Shillelagh Evans,

Address: 2, Sutton Downs Bayside, Dublin
13

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. sooz4-oég. by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. s> -

. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area: &‘\‘Q@

S

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protected European sites that Bord

Pleanala admits will be significantly aff &@by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & ~EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC & EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SALY EU code 000210
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

In-cAreése Ri'ckbn éoéstal and River Floddingv by 'élt‘evring tidal péftern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, 80 close to the coast indicates there.is

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

From: : C . Licensing Staff .
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:59

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Padraiqg Murphy,

Address: 65, Blackheath Park, Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-0ég. by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. &>

. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area: &‘\‘Q@

50

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegtedEuropean sites that Bord

Pleanala admits will be significantly aff é’&by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC ¢ EUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC Y@Q\\ EU code 000206
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
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8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by alt’ering"tidal pattern.
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so cIose to the coast indicates there is-
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change cou|d add to the dangers of more
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

From: -~ T i Licensing Staff .
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 14:00
To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Brian Evans,

Address: 2, Sutton Downs, Bayside, Sutton, Dublin
13

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-0553. by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. &>

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protectedEuropean sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aﬁgBj@ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & EUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EUcode 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC“® EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAC EU code 000210
North Bull Island _SPA EU code = 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA. EU code 004024

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
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so. close to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. : ‘
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
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" From: Donna Cooney [mailto:

. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area:

Grainne Power

From: - - LiCensingr.Staff ' Co
Subject: FW: Application no. SO024-01

Sent: 31 August 2015 14:02
To: Licensing Staff
Subject: Application no. SO024-01

Name: Richard Manley, |

Address: 5, Ashbrook, Clontarf Dublin
3 |

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 30024-0ég, by Dublin Port Company for
Dumping at Sea Permit. &>

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegted”European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aﬁﬁeﬁi@ by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & EUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EUcode - 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC*& EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay SAQY EU code 000210
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

promenade by Dollymount and further up the river In‘fey

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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. Dumping at Sea Permit. &

. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area:

Grainne Power

From: _ Ce Licensing Staff o
Subject: ' FW: Application no. SO024-01

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:
Sent: 31 August 2015 14:05

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: Application no. SO0024-01

Name: Liz Milligan,

Address: 99, Clontarf Road, Clontarf, Dublin
3

Date: 29th Augqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application NO. 80024-%. by Dublin Port Company for
S

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protegted”European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly aff,g&f@fﬁ” by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC & <EUcode 003000
Lambay Island SAC & EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC*& EUcode 000206
South Dublin Bay . SAC® EU code 000210
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
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8. Increase RICk on Coastal and Rlver Flooding by altermg tldal pattern.
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast indicates there IS
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
Subject: FW: appllcatlon no. SO024- 01

From: Wexford Receptionist _

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:09 - : ' - . -
To: Licensing Staff '
Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,
Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Esfafe Wexfor'd
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie - web:www.epa.ie .. . . e\o‘?’
Lo call: 1890 33 55 99 - o &

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: §
Sent: 29 August 2015 21:10 - : o Y
To: Wexford Receptionist : ;\\OQQ :
Subject: application no. S0024-01 R

EPA Application No. S0024-01 v OOQ S L S

Observations for EPA regarding @ﬁpllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea
Permit.

Name: B. Butler

Address:36, Mount Prospect Clontarf Dublin
3

"Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

1. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area:

Dublin Bay is protected directly by 6 protected European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly affected by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC EU code 003000

Lambay Island SAC EU code 000204

North Dublin Bay SAC EU code 000206

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

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublin Bay.

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD)
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this directive).

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoisé:
Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats,dire;:ti-v'e A
(92/43/EEC).

oL

5. Protection of Marine life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography .
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causing Iose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by altern}g’tldal pattern '

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at se\e §9 close to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. o<‘O

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate éﬁge cou|d add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there w@@g@hcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up th;@ﬁgéllﬁey n :

S
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: application no. SO024- 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:08

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer, -

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle ESfafe Wexfor'a’

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:
info@epa. ie web:www.epa.ie o é&%".ﬂ o

Lo call: 1890 33 5599 . . ¥ w R

From: Donna CQoney [mailto: - o - &
Sent: 29 August 201521:06 v . . S
To: Wexford Receptionist AN

Subject: application no. SO024-01 dgé’§

EPA Application No. S0024-01 QOQ

Observations for EPA regardlng @pllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea

Permit.

Name: Katherine Molloy

Address:58 a Hampton Court, Clontarf Dublin
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
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this dlrectlve)

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats’ dlrectlve
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the. typography . , .
Silting causing lose of sea and erosuon causmg Iose of mud and flat Iands "

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River FIoodmg by alterlrbg}c%dal pattern. - :
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea gp close to the coast indicatés there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. 00 \

Flooding: This combined with the effects of cllmateQ@ﬁahge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll@@hcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theg@\g@‘hﬁey :

S &
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Grainne Power

From: : Licensing Staff _
Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:07

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: application no. S0024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards, S eE
Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford. ‘
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman. A S
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie T ‘ \&9
Inro€epa.ie www.epa.le . ‘ S
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 O \\§ :
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: RS ‘ Q@Z?@ :
Sent: 29 August 2015 21:04. D e
To: Wexford Receptionist ,»\\oi@ﬁ
Subject: application no. S0024-01 &éj\o\%
EPA Application No. S0024-01 . SR
S\

5 , , ‘
Observations for EPA regardingogﬁ\plicatio‘n by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit. O

Name: Noel A. Thompson

Address:224, Tonlegee road, Dublin
5

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea -
Permit.

1. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area:

Dublin Bay is protected directly by 6 protected European sites that Bord
Pleanala admits will be significantly affected by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC EUcode 003000

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

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublin Bay. »

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD) _
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this directive).

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habrtats dlrectrve
(92/43/EEC). '

5. Pro_tection of Marine life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:
7. Change in the typography o o
Silting causing lose of sea and er05|on Causmg Iose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterrngfﬁdal pattern -
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea gp j°close to the coastindicates there is .
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. 00 \

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate @ﬁa?nge could add to the dangers of more .
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there erl@%@hcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theép‘zg@‘hffey - L

<(°‘ &
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff , :
Subject: FW: EPA application No. SO024-01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:05

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: EPA application No. S0024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer.,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford.
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman. ' ’
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie . P\
Lo call: 1890 33 55 99 . . R &

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: T I
Sent: 29 August 2015 21:01 - o O
To: Wexford Receptionist N
Subject: EPA application No. S0024-01 R

EPA Application No. $S0024-01 N

o ) ‘ ‘ .
Observations for EPA regardingoﬁ\plication'by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit. © : :

Name: Helen Twomey

Address:9, Park lawn Clontarf Dublin
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
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.| Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublin Bay

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Dlrectlve (MSFD)
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this directive).

4. Protection of Harbour'Porpoise'

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habltats dlrectlve '
(92/43/EEC). :

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Aiternatives:
7. Change in the typography

Silting causing lose of sea and erosnoh c‘ausmg Iose of mud and flat Iands :

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterlr’gzg}c%dal pattern
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, Qé@ *close to the coast indicates there is .

real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. o(‘ &
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ@nge could add to the dangers of more

frequent flooding as the EIS states that there WI|| creased wave overlap on the Clontarf
- promenade by Dollymount and further up the g@g@hﬁey C
S
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: epa application no. SO024- 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:03

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application no. S0024-01

Received at info@epa.ie '
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexfor'd
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie . - TR \&9'
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 - L Do ¥
S
) , ; PN
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: o O.\Q§> :
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:58 I A ‘Q&Q&@-
To: Wexford Receptionist ;\\o‘\(\@\
Subject: epa application no. S0024-01 ogé;@*
EPA Application No. S0024-01 Oon\
R

Observations for EPA regarding @pllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea
Permit. _

Name: Kevin Hickey

Address:31, Kincora Avenue, Clontarf Dublin
3 .

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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats directive -
(92/43/EEC). R

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causnng lose of mud and ﬂat lands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by alterlrng%udal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea se\‘\close to the coast. indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. \ qﬁ\

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ@hge could add to the dangers of more .
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wﬂl@%&hcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theg}@%@hﬁey :

od \\\0’
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff _
Subject: FW: epa appllcatnon no. SOOZ4 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015-09:00

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application no. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie o
Regards, L
Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer, .
Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown C'asf/e Esfafe Wexfar'd
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman. ’

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie L . @\o&;
Lo Call: 1890 33 5599 S T

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: . : I
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:57 S N
To: Wexford Receptionist 2O &
Subject: epa application no. SO024-01 @Q’Qo\$

EPA Application No. $0024-01 , S\OOQ

Observations for EPA regardmg @phcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumplng at Sea
Permit.

Name: .Jennifer Hickey

Address:31, Kincora Avenue Clontarf Dublin
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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC nabi_tats directive
{92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:.

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosaon causnng Iose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by altermqg%ldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea i@close to the coast mdncates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ’@ge could add to the dangers of more_
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll \creased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theé\?e\(z\llffey -

S &
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff :
Subject: FW: epa application no. SO024- 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:59

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application no. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford -
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shea/n Contae Loch Garman. '
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

Info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie . o \\}igf‘
4

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 S . o & ,

. S

; " - ) cf? O
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: f & \@ :
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:54 ‘ S
To: Wexford Receptionist %00{@* -
Subject: epa application no. SO024-01 096;@*
B
EPA Application No. S0024-01 O
S\

Observations for EPA regarding @phcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea’
Permit.

Name: Terry Keogh
Address: 109, Kincora Road, Clontarf Dublin
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
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objective‘s of this directive).

4 Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpOlse an animal protected under EC habitats dlrectlve
(92/43/EEC). ' ’

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosnon Causmg lose of mud and flat lands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by altern}gf%ldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea §o 3*close to the coast lndlcates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. 00 \

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate @ﬁ@nge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there le@%&hcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theg@gﬁllﬁey

S8 &
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: epa application no. SOO24 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:58

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application no. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,
Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexfar'd
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600:  Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie~ - . . . . .@\\}‘9" -

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 S : SRR

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: &
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:52 L S
To: Wexford Receptionist ' 4° ¢
Subject: epa application no. S0024-01 d/Q"S’o\$

EPA Application No. S0024-01 . OoQ

Observations for EPA regarding gﬁpllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping'at Sea
Permit.

Name: Kate Byrne

Address:5, Vernon Park, Clontarf Dublin
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

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD).
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of thls directive).

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habi-tats directive -
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography _
Silting causing lose of sea and erosnon causmg lose of mud and flat lands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterlr}gf%ldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea §0 *close to the coast |nd|cates there is .
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. ’ O(‘ \?9

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate @ﬁaﬁnge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there WIII@%cmcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up thegﬁg@‘hﬁey

S8 &
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff - )
Subject: FW: epa apphcatlon No. SOOZ4 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:57

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application No. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Esfafe Wexford

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shea/n Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:.www.epa.je - - i ., L é\o@'.
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 - S &

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: §
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:50. . - . : S
To: Wexford Receptionist ’ ;\\00{‘\
Subject: epa application No. S0024-01 §9§

EPA Application No. S0024-01 s\OQQ

Observations for EPA regarding @@pllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea

Permit.

Name: Maciey Szdlowski

Address:36, Demesne, Killester, Dublin
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

Lambay island SAC EU code 000204

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
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site -

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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habltats dlrectlve
(92/43/EEC). :

5. Protection of Marine life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:
7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erOSIon causmg Iose of mud and flat |ands

Lot

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterlnzgfg‘dal pattern "
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea sé\close to the coastindicates. there is -
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. \ qﬁ\
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate g;ﬁ@hge could add to the dangers of more.
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll@%@creased wave over|ap on. the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up the rw%@ iffey. :

dp N
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff ,
Subject: FW: epa appllcatlon No. SOO24 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015.08:55

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application No. S0024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle’ Estate, Wexford.

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

- info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie . . ‘ - &

S\
Lo Call: 1890 33 5599 .- - . . &4

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: _ g
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:47 - - NS
To: Wexford Receptionist N
Subject: epa application No. S0024-01 @Q"S’§

EPA Application No. S0024-01 -S\QOQ,

Observations for EPA regardmg @@pllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea’

Permit.

Name: Mary Caffery

Address:92, Dunluce Road Clontarf Dublin
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
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve snte

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublin Bay.

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD)
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this directive).-

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats dnrectlve
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causnng Iose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterlnzgfﬁdal pattern :
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea id\close to the coast indicates there is -
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O& 0

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ’@hge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wﬂl@ \creased wave overlap on the CIontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theeg%z\llffey ‘
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff )
Subject: FW: epa application no. 50024 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:54

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application no. SO0024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards, ' o T
Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Esfare Wexfor'd
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie S @\0‘9’
Lo call: 1890 33 55 99 &

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: ‘ ' & ‘
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:45: - L S
To: Wexford Receptionist _ R :
Subject: epa application no. 50024 01 @é’o\$

EPA Application No. S0024-01 OoQ

Observations for EPA regardmg@?ﬁpllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

Name: Frances Hompsey

Address:36, Castle Avenue Clontarf Dublin
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
(92/43/EEC). ’

5. Protection of Marine life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography )
Silting causing lose of sea and erosnon causmg lose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodlng by altermgﬁldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea R j*close to the coast lndlcates there is.
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O(‘ &

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate @ﬁ)@nge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll@%%&creased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up the@h‘@{z‘hﬁey S
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff ‘ . i S <=
Subject: FW: epa appllcatlon No. SOOZ4 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:53

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

info@Pepa.ie web:www_epa.le . : , &

)
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 o S
_— o& <

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: o \QO&}@
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:43 - o ' Q° @@
To: Wexford Receptionist é} é‘
Subject: epa application No. SO024-01 KO

S
EPA Application No. S0024-01 ' S\OOQ

Observations for EPA regardingoégplication by Dublin Port COrhpany for Dumping at Sea
Permit. ‘

Name: Warren campbell

Address:36, Demesne Killester Dublin
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

North Bull Istand SPA EU code 004006

South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EU code 004024
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Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO oiosphere_reserve site

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublin Bay.

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD)"
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
Silting causing losé of sea and erosion causrng lose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodrng by alterlnzgf%ldal pattern :

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea §0 Sclose to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. o(‘ &

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate @ﬁa&ﬁge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wrll@%creased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theﬁ@g@\hﬁey .
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff

. Subject: FW: epa application NO. SO024- 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:44

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW; epa application NO. SO024-01

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
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: .Ema//:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie : L @@"’9
Lo Call: 1890.33 55 99 | R
PG

o?f’@& :

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: -
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:41 IR ‘ Q\" X
To: Wexford Receptionist é

Subject: epa application NO. SO024-01 & Q’(;
N
EPA Application No. S0024-01 KOOQ

Observations for EPA regardmg @@pllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea

Permit.

Name: Rowena Ryan

Address:12, Dollymount Avenue, Clontarf Dublin
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

South Dublin Bay - SAC EU code 000210

North Bull Island SPA EU code 004006

South Dublin Bay & Tolkka SPA EU code 004024

1

EPA Export 27-05-2016:01:14:04



Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve S|te

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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porp0|se an animal protected under EC habltats dlrectlve
(92/43/EEC). -

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:
7. Change in the typography

Silting causing lose of sea and erosuon causnng lose of mud and ﬂat lands B e

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River FIoodmg by aItengzg t|da| pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea 7&8 close to the coast indicates there is

real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climat d‘ﬁ @nge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there w@@eﬂncreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up thgp@@akhffey
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Grainne Power

From: _ Licensing Staff Lo R
Subject: FW: EPA appllcatlon SOOZ4 o1

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:43

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: EPA application 50024-01

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

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie e ‘ @@‘% .
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 - . - S : &

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: ‘ o A Qo{@\ '
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:39 - O
To: Wexford Receptionist _ v'\\o{‘\o '
Subject: EPA application S0024-01 L

EPA Application No. S0024-01

Observations for EPA regardmg@’ﬁpllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

Name: Danielle Nolan

Address:233, Mount Prospect Avenue, Clontarf Dublin
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
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCQ_biosphere reserve site

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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats‘directive
(92/43/EEC). ’

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and er03|on causnng Iose of mud and ﬂat lands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River FIoodlng by alterlng%dal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea §o 3°close to the coast |nd|cates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. 0<\ &

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate @ﬁaﬁwge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll@%@hcreased wave overiap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up thqu)@g@‘lxlffey : .

0)
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff :
Subject: FW: EPA Apphcatlon No. 50024 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:42 .

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: EPA Application No. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Recepf/on/sf//’rogramme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Esfare Wexford

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile .Shea/n Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Ema//:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie R - @\0&'
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 - 3 s &
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: , \Qo{@
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:37 - QQO@&. -
To: Wexford Receptionist é,;\\o <
Subject: EPA Application No. S0024-01 Q@(,\ﬁ
S
EPA Application No. S0024-01 KOOQ

Observations for EPA regardlng @ﬁpllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea

Permit.

Name: Madeline Duffy

Address:59, Blackheath avenue, Clontarf Dublin
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

EPA. Export 27-05-2016:01:14:04




Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublin Bay

3. The Marine Strategy Framework D|rect|ve (MSFD)
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this directive).

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats!direc.tive
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causmg Iose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodlng by alterl[@g}tldal pattern ‘ :
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at se@ §8 close to the coast |nd|cates there iS.
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climat aﬁﬁ énge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wt{l@@ﬁrncreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up th;gti\@?hffey

O 0)
<<°0

This email has been scanned by the Symantég%maﬂ Security.cloud service. =
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff ol
Subject: FW: epa appllcatlon No. 80024 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:42

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application No. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Outy Recepf/on/sf/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000 Johnstown Castle Esfafe Wesford.
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shea/n Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie - . S @0&
Lo call: 1890 33 55 99 - . ;\O“ co

NS

o &
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: - ‘ . §QOO§1§>
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:35 - “ TS
To: Wexford Receptionist : Qg';\\%@' .
Subject: epa application No. SO024-01 .&9\(\&0

S

EPA Application No. S0024-01 S\OOQA ~ T

Observations for EPA regardingoaigplicafion by'Dublin Port Company for Du}n'ping' at Sea
Permit.

Name: James Sweeney

Address:80, Mount prospect park, Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application by Dublin Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea
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
Silting causing lose of sea and erosnon causmg Iose of mud and flat lands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterlnqgf%ndal pattern :

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea séclose to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O& 0 :

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ@hge could add to the dangers of more.
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wﬂl@%@creased wave overlap on the Clontarf

promenade by Dollymount and further up the&%@ﬁﬁey
O
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: epa appllcatlon No. 50024 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:41

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application No. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown C'asf/e Esfafe Wexfa/'d

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:
info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie o &\0@ ‘ :

Lo call: 1890 33 55 99 : \\O '
.-<@\"Z§\

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: \QO&/@
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:33 : Q° &
To: Wexford Receptionist é‘
Subject: epa application No. SO024-01

EPA Application No. S0024-01

Observations for EPA regardin(%}qaqulication by' Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea

Permit.

Name: Elve Stapleton

Address:48, Seacourt, Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application by Dublln Port Company for Dumping at Sea

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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal prdtected under EC nabi_tats directive
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

v

7. Change in the typography )
Silting causing lose of sea and erosmn causmg Iose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by altermg tldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea s@ close to the coast |nd|cates there is .

real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. 00\0«

Flooding: This combined with the effects of chmate \a?\ge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there w%@@ﬁncreased wave overlap on the Clontarf -
promenade by Dollymount and further up th%@z\@?hffey.
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Grainne Power B

From: Liéénsing Staff
Subject: FW: epa application NO. SO024-01

From: Wexford Receptionist
Sent: 31 August 2015 08:40

. To: Licensing Staff - ' o
Subject: FW: epa application NO. SO024- 01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer, o
Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle. Esfare Wexfor'a’

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: . Email:

&>

info@epa. ie web:www.epa.ie SRR \\§ ‘
Lo Call: 1890 33 5599 - . o@jﬁ

(\O&}f@ .

T NP

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: } : QQ‘\’@}*
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:14 : S “-é‘,\\%o@ ‘ -
To: Wexford Receptionist '\&9\(\\0 : PeTo o ' n
Subject: epa application NO. S0024-01 <<o* \\'\\0)

x@Q

Q

EPA Application No. S0024-01 éé:\\

Observations for EPA regardma appllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

Name: R Kehelan

Address:65, Park Lawn _Clontarf Dublin
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
1 Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site I EE
| Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site o ' B

2. The deterioration in w.ater quality in Dublin Bay.

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

5. Protection of Marine life:.
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causmg Iose of mud and flat’ Iands

o&" |

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alte c‘ﬁg tidal pattern - '
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at s€3,%0 close to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. OOY?@S\
Flooding: This combined with the effects of clrmatieQ@ﬁange could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there @e increased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up thﬁ(@@er liffey. ST
S, \\*\

&
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff ' e ey R
Subject: FW: epa appllcatlon No. SOOZ4 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:39 " -

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application No. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown. C'asr/e Esfare Wexfor'd
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 Email:

info@epa.ie web:www:epa.ie - Sl 5 o
Lo call: 1890 33 5599 . - o &

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: C
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:06 - N
To: Wexford Receptionist @00-‘@ :
Subject: epa application No. SO024-01 . @Q’Qo\$

EPA.Appllcatlon No. S0024-01

Observations for EPA regardlng @phcatlon by Dublln Port Company for Dumping at Sea '
Permit.

Name: Mairead Foley

Address: 83, mount prospect Avenue, Clontarf Dublin
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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an anlmal protected under EC habltats dlrectlve o
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography g
Silting causing lose of sea and eros1on causmg |ose of mud and flat Iands S

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodlng by aIteergf%ldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea idclose to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O& S

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate g&?@hge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there le@%d?]creased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theg@%@hﬁey :

IR &
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Grainne Power

From: ‘ Licensing Staff S
Subject: ' FW: epa appllcat|on NO. SOO24 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:38

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application NO. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards

Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Esfafe Wexfor'a’

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: &.Ema/'/:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie PO
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 S & -

From: Donna Cooney [mailto:

Sent: 29 August 2015 20:04

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: epa application NO. SO024-01

EPA Application No. S0024-01 sy

Observations for EPA regardingoaigplication by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea

Permit.
Name: Joesph Bell

Address:16, Vernon Park, Clontarf Dublin
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
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectlves of this dlrectuve)

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC hébitats directive
(92/43/EEC). ' :

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography ‘
Silting causing lose of sea and erOSIon causung Iose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterlnzgff‘ldal pattern ‘
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea s@close to the coast |nd|cates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. \ ?ﬁ\
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ@hge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll@%&“»creased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up the rw%@ iffey.
dp N
&8
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff L
Subject: FW: EPA appication NO. SO024-01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:37

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: EPA appication NO. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer, o »
Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford.
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www-epa.ie- L SR 4
Lo Call- 1890 33 5599 . . RS

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: _ : P4
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:03 © - . ' S
To: Wexford Receptionist N
Subject: EPA appication NO. S0024-01 R

EPAA_ppIicétion No. $S0024-01 s\QOQ. -, S S o

S ‘ ,
Observations for EPA regardingoﬁplication by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit. © ' -

Name: Amie Bell

Address:16, Vernon Park Clontarf Dublin
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

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublln Bay

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD)
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this directive).

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habltats d|rect|ve
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change inthe typography
Silting causing lose of sea and eros10n causung lose of mud and flat lands ‘

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by alterlrbgf%ldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea §0 j°close to the coast |nd|cates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O& 0

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate @ﬁ’gﬁge could add to the dangers of more .
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll@ creased wave overlap on the Clontarf .
promenade by Dollymount and further up theeg@eéhffey

S8 &
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Grainne Power

From: - ’ L|censmg Staff , '
Subject: : : ~ FW: epa application NO. '$0024-01

fl

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:36

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: epa application NO. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexfar'a’

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Lgeh Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600:  Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: 3 ¢ Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.épa.ie | _ O&‘\q&*\ '
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 " 5
S
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: évg,«\%(\ -
Sent: 29.August 2015 20:00 : '0&(\\0
To: Wexford Receptionist Qo&\\\'\\%
Subject: epa application NO. SO024-01 s\OQQ
S

&
EPA Application No. S0024-01 s

Observations for EPA regardmg application by Dublln Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea

Permit.

Name: ~ Simon Bell

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

. South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EU code 004024
Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site '
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublin Bay.

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD) :
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

7. Change in the typography . , SRR
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causmg Iose of mud angéﬂat lands.
‘ A ;\_‘§
8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding qiétermg tidal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumping of materials @a so close to the coast indicates there is -

real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern QQ &
Flooding: This combined with the effects o é@g{% change could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that th 5@1 | be increased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further uﬁ?@é river liffey.

Og\,\\o
This email has been scanned by the Syﬁ:gntec Email Security.cloud service.
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EPA Export 27-05-2016:01:14:04

H



Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: EPA Application No. 50024 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:35

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: EPA Application No. S0024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,
Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa. ie | S *@@‘9’ S
Lo call:, 1890 33 55 99 S &
' m&\\ @ !
. Og? O
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: - : o,\@
Sent: 29 August 2015 19:58 - S
o NI
To: Wexford Receptionist A
Subject: EPA Application No. S0024-01 096?\0&
&8
EPA Application No. S0024-01 FI
' &

Observations for EPA regarding @phcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

Name: Mary Dunne

Address:7, Castle Avenue Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th Augqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding application by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

1. Dublln Bay is a Protected Area:

Dublin Bay is protected directly by 6 protected European S|tes that Bord
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
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2.

. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

The deterioration in water quélity in Dublin Bay.

The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD)
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this d|rect|ve)

Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats directiye
(92/43/EEC). '

Protection of Marine life:

. Change in the typography

Silting causing lose of sea and erosbh causnng lose of mud and ﬂat Iands

Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by altermg t;&dﬁ pattern. -
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea §0 i*close to the coast: |nd|cates there is
S

real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O&
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ’@nge could add to the dangers of more

frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will \creased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theé@e\{z\hﬁey : -

PO &
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: EPA Application No. 80024 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:34

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: EPA Application No. S0024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000 Johnstown Castle Esfare Wexfora’
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www. epa.ie” . .. . - Lo @\&9 ’ : R
Lo call: 1890 33 55 99 o O

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: R
Sent: 29 August 2015 19:56 - RN
To: Wexford Receptionist S8
Subject: EPA Application No. S0024-01 R

EPA Application No. S0024-01 OoQ

Observations for EPA regardmg@phcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

Name: Una Coyne

Address:Vernon Grove Clontarf Dublin
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
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Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site .
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCQ biqsphe_re reserve site )

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
Silting causing lose of sea and erosuon causnng Iose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and Rlver Floodmg by alterlng tl@g‘ pattern .
~ This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea sa&lose to the coast indicates there is.

real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. \ qﬁ\ :

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ@hge could add to the dangers of more

frequent flooding as the EIS states that there W|I|@8®d®creased wave overlap on the Clontarf .

promenade by Dollymount and further up the r@@\ ffey. ;

O
O d%)
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: EPA Application No. 50024 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 08:33 -

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
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Emaril:
info@epa. ie web:www.epa.ie - = . S @\&9 '

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 . oo . & -

From: Donna Coonéy [mailto: C g OO??@KU
Sent: 29:August 2015 19:54 . - . - Q&Q&\?-

To: Wexford Receptionist l;\\'o(;\{\
Subject: EPA Application No. S0024-01 R

QO
EPA Application No. S0024-01 S OoQ\\

Observations for EPA regardmg@pllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea -

Permit.
Name: Vera Kelly

Address:4, Seafield Road Contarf Dublin
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

3.

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site :
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

Protection of Harbour Porpoise: ' i

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats directive ,
(92/43/EEC).

Protection of Marine life:

No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causmg Iose of mud and flat |ands

Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by altering tlzdal pattern.
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea s@ close to the coast indicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate éﬁ anhge could add to the dangers of more .
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnl!\@eéﬁwcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by DoIIymount and further up thegp?g?hffey
& ~(\ ’
<<o*
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Grainne Power

From: _ Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: Application No. SOO24 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:16

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

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.je - .. .. : _.e@@
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 B
N
OIS
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: » ' ‘@oéz@
Sent: 29 August 2015.21:24 ~ : C ‘(\Q\\’\@\?
To: Wexford Receptionist éj\\Q &
Subject: Application No. S0024-01 .009(@“
S
S
EPA Application No. S0024-01 | époQ , . ,
Observations for EPA regardingoaigplicati'on by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit. ’ -
Name: Ciaran Cassidy

Address: 293, Customs House Harbour, IFSC, Dublin
1

Date: 29th August 2015

Observations for EPA regafding application by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea

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

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise: . 7 ,

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habitats directi;}e, |
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life: o

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosnon causmg Iose of mud and flat |ands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by altenrp%dal pattern.’ -

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea idclose to the coastindicates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O& X3 .
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ’@hge could add to the dangers of more :
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wHI@%ﬁcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theé@e\{bhffey

IR &
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For more mformatlon please visit http: //W\@ sgnanteccloud com
Q . \ )
S

EPA Export 27-05-2016:01:14:04 |



Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff . - SN
Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:15

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

Received at licensing@epa.ie
Regards,
Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer.,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexfofd. :

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie - ‘ L \;{9 .
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 L §Q,

' EPA Application No. S0024-01 X

O
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: i Oéf >
Sent: 29 August 2015 21:21 : SRR
o7 Q&
To: Wexford Receptionist _»@‘1\@ )
Subject: application no. SO024-01 ?5’\0\$

Observations for EPA regarding gﬁ\plicat‘ion by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea

Permit. oy

Name: Alan Murnane

Address:35, Bargy Road, Eastwall, Dublin
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

Change in the typography.
Slltnng causing lose of sea and erosuon causnng Iose of mud and flat lands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodlng by aIterangﬁldal pattern.

This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea i@close to the coast lndlcates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern.

Flooding: This combined with the  effects of climate gﬁ’gnge could add to the dangers of more .-
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will Acreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theé&%\e\hﬁey :

S & .
This email has been scanned by the Symante‘gcﬁ2 ail Security.cloud service. °
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:14

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

info@epa. je web:www.epa.ie N \&9
: ‘ , S ‘
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 . o S @‘V
QF
From: Donna Cooney'[mailto: - I Qgﬁ@
Sent: 29 August 2015 21:21. . N
To: Wexford Receptionist " ;\\o‘\{\@,f_
Subject: application no. S0024-01 L
&8
EPA Application No.- S0024-01 O
S\

S ‘ o o -
Observations for EPA regardingogﬁ\plication by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea '

Permit. C

Name: John Farrelly

Address: 2, Brookwood Glen, Killester, Dublin
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
(92/43/EEC). . | . L , :

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography _ R R |
Silting causing lose of sea and erosson causmg Iose of mud and ﬂat lands . L o |

.,‘,)

8. Increase R|ck on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterm?gf%ldal pattern

This large scale dredging and dumplng of material at sea §o Fclose to the coast |nd|cates there is -
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. 00 \

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate @ﬁa\nge couid add to the.dangers of more..
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll@%ﬁ’\creased wave overlap on. the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theegt;@géllffey _ ~

N 0) :
L i
This email has been scanned by the Symanteeﬁmall Security.cloud service. S ‘
For more information please visit http:/wyw.symanteccloud.com
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff :
Subject: FW: application SO024- 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:13

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: application SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Esrafe Wexfara’
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman. ‘

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600:  Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.lie . e \\gf?’
Lo Call: 1890 335599 .. . - . &
S
s . . Og? KO
From: Donna Cooney [mailto: - . o,\éb '
Sent: 29 August 2015-21:20, Q&%g?
To: Wexford Receptionist St
Subject: application S0024-01 &éj\@%{‘
EPA Application No. S0024-01 ’ OOQ\\,_ .
S\

Observations for EPA regarding gﬁpllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

Name: Nick Mottram
Address: 1B, Sybill Hill Road, Clontarf Dublin
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
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site ,

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
(92/43/EEC). I

5. Protection of Marine life: - | | ; |

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography ,
Silting causing lose of sea and er03|on causnng lose of mud and flat |ands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterlrbgf%ldal pattern :
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea id »close to the coast lndlcates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O& k)

Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate ﬁgﬁge could add to the dangers of mare
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there willd Ncreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up theg@%@\hﬁey ¥

S &
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Grainne Power

From: » Licensing Staff :
Subject: FW: application no. SO024- 01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:12

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Duty Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexfara’

, Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, ‘Contae Loch Garman

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie S .\&9 T
InToCepa.ie www.epa.ie S &>
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 . o § -
&
. . . . Og? N4

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: ‘ , §° , \@
Sent: 29 August 2015 21:15 X
To: Wexford Receptionist : Qo?{@\f
Subject: application no. SO024-01 §%’\@$

NG
EPA Application No. S0024-01 S

S\

Permit.
Name: Patricia Dolan

Address:279, Clontarf Road, Clontarf Dublin
3

Observations for EPA regardmg @phcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumpmg at Sea

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

.1
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

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoisei

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
Silting causing lose of sea and GI‘OSIOH Causlng lose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodmg by alterlnig%dal pattern '
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea iO i°'close to the coast |nd|cates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. Oo
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate g??@hge could add to the .dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wnll@%&hcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up the g&%@hﬁey :
SO
Qd &
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Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: application SO024-01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:11

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: application SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards, -
Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown C'asr/e Estate, Wexfor'd
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie : R \&5":,,, o
Lo Call: 1890 335599 . . . - &
S
. . . . . &? & . 1

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: ‘ F N : -
Sent: 29 August 2015 21:14 A
To: Wexford Receptionist ' ,500{@5,
Subject: application SO0024-01 &éj\o\%

NG
EPA Application No. S0024-01 A Ky

S\

Observations for EPA regardmg(gé:}pllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea
Permit.

Name: Bridie Kenny

Address:286, Clontarf Road,Clontarf Dublin
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

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFDV)
(The granting of this licence would be contrary to the stated objectives of this directive).

4. Protection of Harbour Porpoise:

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habrtats d;rectlve
(92/43/EEC). '

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and er03|on causmg Iose of mud and fIat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by aIterlnqgfﬁdal pattern
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea s@%lose to the coast mdncatesthere is ;
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. \ qﬁ\ |
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ’@ﬁge could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wHI@S@creased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up the n@g@hﬁey _ . o - ,
o oD ' 5
. (,d &Q ’ {
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Grainne Power -

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 31 August 2015 09:09

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: application no. SO024-01

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,

Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Esfare Wexfor'a’

Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile 5/7ea/n Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie : A &
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 . ‘ L&

From: Donna Cooney [mailto: g
Sent: 29 August 2015 21:11 : B
To: Wexford Receptionist : N
Subject: application no. SO024-01 - @Q’Qo\$

EPA Application No. S0024-01

Observations for EPA regardm%jf)pllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea

Permit.
Name: Mary Dunne

Address:268, Clontarf Road, Clontarf Dublin
3

Date: 29th Auqust 2015

Observations for EPA regarding appllcatlon by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at Sea

Permit,

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

Burford Bank is an area used by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC habntats dlrectlve
(92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Marine life:
6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosnon causmg lose of mud and flat Iands

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by alterlnqgvﬁdal pattern :
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea s@close to the coast’ mdlcates there is
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattern. O& ol
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate gﬁ’@n\ge could add to the dangers of more |
frequent flooding as the EIS states that there wﬂl@b@dsﬁcreased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further up the Qrgt/@(@hffey :
S N
IR &
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Grainne Power

From: ‘ o Licensing Staff
Subject: FW: EPA submission

From: Wexford Receptionist
Sent: 31 August 2015 09:19
To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: EPA submission

Received at info@epa.ie
Regards,
Teresa Roche

Outy Receptionist/Programme Officer,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown C'asﬂe Estate, Wexford

Bosca Poist 3000, Fastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie - .
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 | I ¢

From: Margaret O' Reilly [mailto: A AN
Sent: 30 August 2015 10:43 ‘ YA
To: Wexford Receptionist ' & &
Subject: Fwd: EPA submission _ S

---------- Forwarded message ---------- RS
From: Donna Cooney < éé\
Date: Fri, Aug 28,2015 at 5:11 PM s
Subject: EPA submission

To: Margaret O' Reilly <

Name: Margaret Cooney

.Address:10, Bayside, Boulevard North, Sutton Dublin 13

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
North Bull Island . SPA EU code .. 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EU code 004024
Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site '
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

2. The deterioration in water qUality in Dublin Bay.

3. The Marine Strategy Framework Directive (MSFD) ‘ _ '
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
6. No Proper Conéideratien to Alternatives‘: |

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causing lose of mud g\@ﬁflat lands::

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Floodin ﬁ?@%ltermg tidal pattern. e
This large scale dredging and dumping of mater@@%\sea so close to the coast md:cates there IS‘
real potential for serious altering of tidal pattegﬁ} Xd .
Flooding: This combined with the effects of Oate change could add to the dangers of more
frequent flooding as the EIS states that tﬁ%@wull be increased wave overlap on the Clontarf
promenade by Dollymount and further ug&%e river liffey.
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